
Dear Mona,  

the antenna (MVH...) is closed by a stainless back cover that is typically glued to the housing.  If this 
constitutes a reason for confidentiality please keep them confidential.  Additionally, Part of the HF circuit 
is covered and solder closed.  While it is possible to get in the antenna and the HF portion of the antenna, it 
is not simple and will most likely render the device inoperable.  I would like to point out that a most of 
potting materials can be dissolved and chemically eroded away.  As you pointed out it is still possible to 
keep images showing such device confidential.  By extension, I hope that the same is possible in this case. 

The images showing the patches in the tag (MVC...) are obtained prior to potting.  Since the "as sold" 
version of the tag is potted I hope you agree that those images can be held confidential.  

Best Regards,  
Helge  

 


